

Distr.: General 27 March 2015

Original: English

Human Rights Council Advisory Committee Fourteenth session 23–27 February 2015 Agenda item 5 Report of the Advisory Committee on its fourteenth session

Report of the Advisory Committee on its fourteenth session*

Geneva, 23–27 February 2015 *Rapporteur*: Mikhail Lebedev

* Annexes II and III to the present report are circulated in the language of submission only.





A/HRC/AC/14/2

Contents

		Paragraphs	Page
I.	Action taken by the Advisory Committee at its fourteenth session		3
II.	Officers, adoption of the agenda and organization of work	1–10	6
	A. Opening and duration of the session	1–4	6
	B. Composition of the Advisory Committee	5	7
	C. Attendance	6	7
	D. Meetings and documentation	7	7
	E. Election of officers	8	7
	F. Adoption of the agenda	9	7
	G. Organization of work	10	8
III.	Requests addressed to the Advisory Committee stemming from Human Rights Council resolutions	11–22	8
	A. Requests currently under consideration by the Committee	11-20	8
	B. Follow-up to reports of the Committee submitted to the Human Rights Council	21–22	10
IV.	Implementation of sections III and IV of the annex to Human Rights Council		
	resolution 5/1 of 18 June 2007, and of section III of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 16/21 of 25 March 2011	23–28	10
	A. Review of methods of work		10
	B. Agenda and annual programme of work, including new priorities	25-28	10
V.	Report of the Advisory Committee on its fourteenth session	29–30	11
Annexes			
I.	Agenda		12
II.	List of speakers		13
III.	List of documents issued for the fourteenth session of the Advisory Committee		16

I. Action taken by the Advisory Committee at its fourteenth session

14/1 Promoting human rights through sport and the Olympic ideal

The Human Rights Council Advisory Committee,

Recalling Human Rights Council resolution 24/1 of 26 September 2013, in which the Council requested the Advisory Committee to prepare a study on the possibilities of using sport and the Olympic ideal to promote human rights for all and to strengthen universal respect for them, and to present a progress report thereon to the Council before its twenty-seventh session,

Recalling also Human Rights Council resolution 27/8 of 25 September 2014, in which the Council took note with appreciation of the progress report of the Advisory Committee and requested it to finalize the study on the possibilities of using sport and the Olympic ideal to promote human rights for all and to strengthen universal respect for them, and to present it in a report to the Council before its thirtieth session,

Recalling further that at its twelfth session, the Advisory Committee established a drafting group, which is currently composed of Mr. Al Faihani (Chair), Ms. Hananía de Varela, Mr. Lebedev (Rapporteur), Mr. Zhang, as well as Mr. Bennani and Ms. Pabel, who joined the drafting group at the current session,

1. *Takes note* of the progress report on the possibilities of using sport and the Olympic ideal to promote human rights, submitted to the Council at its twenty-seventh session;¹

2. *Requests* the drafting group to finalize its report to the Human Rights Council in the light of the discussion held by the Advisory Committee at its current session, after circulating it to all members of the Advisory Committee for approval electronically, and to submit it to the Council at its thirtieth session.

> 8th meeting 27 February 2015

[Adopted without a vote.]

14/2 Local government and human rights

The Human Rights Council Advisory Committee,

Recalling Human Rights Council resolution 24/2 of 26 September 2013, in which the Council requested the Advisory Committee to prepare, from within existing resources, a research-based report on the role of local government in the promotion and protection of human rights, including human rights mainstreaming in local administration and public services, with a view to compiling best practices and main challenges, and to present a progress report thereon to the Council at its twenty-seventh session,

Recalling also Human Rights Council resolution 27/4 of 25 September 2014, in which the Council took note with appreciation that the Advisory Committee had presented to the Council at its twenty-seventh session a progress report on the role of local

¹ See A/HRC/27/58.

government in the promotion and protection of human rights, including human rights mainstreaming in local administration and public services,² and requested the Committee to continue its research, from within existing resources, and to submit a final report on the role of local government in the promotion and protection of human rights to the Council at its thirtieth session,

Recalling further that, at its twelfth session, the Advisory Committee had established a drafting group, which is currently composed of Mr. Coriolano, Ms. Elsadda (Rapporteur), Ms. Pabel (Chair), Ms. Reyes Prado, Mr. Yigezu, as well as Mr. Benanni, Ms. Crăciunean and Mr. Soh, who joined the drafting group at the current session,

1. *Takes note* of the draft final report submitted by the drafting group to the Advisory Committee at its current session;³

2. *Requests* the drafting group to finalize its report to the Human Rights Council in the light of the discussion held by the Advisory Committee at its current session, after circulating it to all members of the Advisory Committee for approval electronically, and to submit it to the Council at its thirtieth session.

8th meeting 27 February 2015

[Adopted without a vote.]

14/3 The activities of vulture funds and the impact on human rights

The Human Rights Council Advisory Committee,

Recalling Human Rights Council resolution 27/30, in which the Council requested the Advisory Committee to prepare a research-based report on the activities of vulture funds and the impact on human rights, and to present a progress report thereon to the Council at its thirty-first session,

1. *Designates* the Advisory Committee members Mr. Bennani, Mr. Coriolano, Mr. Lebedev, Mr. Soofi and Mr. Ziegler as members of the drafting group;

2. *Notes* that the drafting group elected Mr. Soofi as Chair, and Mr. Ziegler as Rapporteur;

3. *Also notes* that the drafting group and the full Advisory Committee held meetings to discuss the topic;

4. Welcomes the active participation in the discussion of external experts, namely, the Independent Expert on the effects of foreign debt and other related international financial obligations of States on the full enjoyment of all human rights, particularly economic, social and cultural rights, and the Special Advisor on Economics and Development Finance at the South Centre, and the very rich exchange of views held with observers for States and non-governmental organizations, and notes that the discussion has provided valuable input that will assist the task of the drafting group;

5. *Requests* the drafting group to submit a draft progress report to the Advisory Committee at its fifteenth session, before its submission to the Council at its thirty-first session, taking into account the replies to the questionnaire distributed following the discussion at the fourteenth session of the Advisory Committee;

² See A/HRC/27/59.

³ See A/HRC/AC/14/CRP.1.

6. *Encourages* the various stakeholders to contribute to the work under way.

8th meeting 27 February 2015

[Adopted without a vote.]

14/4 Review of methods of work

The Human Rights Council Advisory Committee,

1. *Takes note* of the work of the Human Rights Council on the promotion of the right of peoples to peace and the rights of peasants;

2. *Invites* the secretariat to look into possible institutional arrangements with universities to provide research assistance to members of the Advisory Committee at no cost to the United Nations and to report back to the Committee in August 2015;

3. *Decides* to hold a meeting in the framework of each of its sessions with members of each of the regional groups and the members of the Advisory Committee from the respective regions, prior to its meetings with the bureau of the Human Rights Council and the regional and political coordinators;

4. *Appoints* Mr. Obata as the Rapporteur of the Advisory Committee to conduct an overview of the work of the Human Rights Council and to report to the Advisory Committee in August 2015 on possible thematic gaps;

5. *Decides* to hold consultations with national human rights institutions and the International Coordinating Committee of National Institutions for the Promotion and Protection of Human Rights (ICC) at each of its sessions;

6. *Invites* the secretariat to draft a proposal for the establishment of a virtual platform to enable the members of the Advisory Committee to have fluid and frequent exchanges with NGOs working in the field of human rights and to receive input from them in relation to the work of the Committee, and to submit the draft proposal to the Committee during the inter-sessional period so that it could be approved electronically prior to the next session in August 2015;

7. *Decides* to draft reflection papers for its own use at every session, which may be published on the website of the Advisory Committee as part of the Committee's "Reflection Paper series";

8. *Requests* the following members of the Advisory Committee to prepare reflection papers and to present them at the next session of the Committee in August 2015:

- (a) Ms. Pabel: Whistle-blowing and human rights in the context of corruption;
- (b) Mr. Yigezu: Climate-induced displacement and human rights;
- Ms. Crăciunean: Mainstreaming human rights in the post-2015 development agenda;
- (d) Mr. Soh: Regional human rights regimes (protection mechanisms);
- (e) Mr. Soofi: Global grievance forum for perceived defamation of religion.

8th meeting 27 February 2015

[Adopted without a vote.]

14/5 Agenda and annual programme of work, including new priorities

The Human Rights Council Advisory Committee,

Recalling paragraph 77 of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 5/1 of 18 June 2007 and Council resolution 16/21 of 25 March 2011,

1. *Decides* to resubmit for the Council's consideration and approval the following research proposals, which had been submitted at its twenty-seventh session:⁴

- (a) The impact of settler colonialism on human rights;
- (b) Whistle-blowing and human rights;
- (c) Preserving international watercourses to protect the rights to life and food;
- (d) Unaccompanied child migration and human rights.

2. *Decides also* to resubmit the following research proposals, which had been submitted to the Council at its previous sessions:

- (a) The possibility of establishing a universal human rights court: strengthening the current human rights protection system;⁵
- (b) Citizens' safety and human rights;⁶
- (c) Youth and human rights.⁷

8th meeting 27 February 2015

[Adopted without a vote.]

II. Officers, adoption of the agenda and organization of work

A. Opening and duration of the session

1. The Human Rights Council Advisory Committee, established pursuant to Human Rights Council resolution 5/1 of 18 June 2007, held its fourteenth session at the United Nations Office at Geneva from 23 to 27 February 2015. The session was opened by the Chair of its thirteenth session, Mario Luis Coriolano.

2. The President of the Human Rights Council, Joachim Rücker, addressed the Advisory Committee at its first meeting, on 23 February 2015.

3. At the same meeting, the Officer-in-charge of the Human Rights Council Mechanisms Division of the Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights, made a statement on behalf of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights.

4. Also at the same meeting, participants observed a minute of silence for the victims of human rights violations around the world.

⁴ See A/HRC/AC/13/2, annex IV.

⁵ See A/HRC/AC/12/2, annex IV.

⁶ Ibid.

⁷ See A/HRC/AC/9/6, annex IV.

B. Composition of the Advisory Committee

5. The membership of the Advisory Committee is as follows:⁸ Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani (Bahrain, 2015); Mohamed Bennani (Morocco, 2017); Laurence Boisson de Chazournes (France, 2017); Mario Luis Coriolano (Argentina, 2015); Laura-Maria Crăciunean (Romania, 2017); Hoda Elsadda (Egypt, 2016); Karla Hananía de Varela (El Salvador, 2016); Alfred Ntunduguru Karokora (Uganda, 2016); Mikhail Lebedev (Russian Federation, 2016); Kaoru Obata (Japan, 2016); Obiora Chinedu Okafor (Nigeria, 2017); Katharina Pabel (Austria, 2015); Anantonia Reyes Prado (Guatemala, 2017); Changrok Soh (Republic of Korea, 2017); Ahmer Bilal Soofi (Pakistan, 2017); Imeru Tamrat Yigezu (Ethiopia, 2015); Yishan Zhang (China, 2016); Jean Ziegler (Switzerland, 2016).

C. Attendance

6. The session was attended by members of the Advisory Committee and observers for States Members of the United Nations, as well as other international organizations and non-governmental organizations.

D. Meetings and documentation

7. At its fourteenth session, the Advisory Committee held eight plenary meetings and seven closed meetings. The drafting groups on promoting human rights through sport and the Olympic ideal, the role of local government in the promotion and protection of human rights, and the activities of vulture funds and the impact on human rights also held private meetings.

E. Election of officers

8. In accordance with rule 103 of the rules of procedure of the General Assembly and rule 5 of the rules of procedure of the Advisory Committee, the following officers were elected by acclamation at the 1st meeting of the fourteenth session, held on 23 February 2015:

Chair:	Obiora Chinedu Okafor
Vice-Chair:	Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani Mikhail Lebedev Katharina Pabel Anantonia Reyes Prado
Rapporteur:	Mikhail Lebedev

F. Adoption of the agenda

9. At its 1st meeting, on 23 February 2015, the Advisory Committee adopted its agenda (see annex I).

⁸ Years in parentheses indicate the expiry of the terms of office (terms of office end on 30 September).

G. Organization of work

10. At the same meeting, the Advisory Committee adopted the draft programme of work prepared by the secretariat.

III. Requests addressed to the Advisory Committee stemming from Human Rights Council resolutions

A. Requests currently under consideration by the Committee

1. Technical cooperation for the prevention of attacks against persons with albinism

11. At its 1st meeting, on 23 February 2015, the Advisory Committee, pursuant to Human Rights Council resolution 24/33, held a discussion on the situation of human rights of persons living with albinism. The Rapporteur of the drafting group, Laurence Boisson de Chazournes, presented the final report (A/HRC/28/75). During the ensuing discussion, statements were made by members of the Advisory Committee and an observer for a non-governmental organization (see annex II). The Rapporteur of the drafting group made concluding remarks.

2. Promotion and protection of human rights in post-disaster and post-conflict situations

12. At its 2nd meeting, on 23 February 2015, the Advisory Committee, pursuant to Human Rights Council resolution 22/16, held a discussion on the promotion and protection of human rights in post-disaster and post-conflict situations. The Rapporteur of the drafting group, Anantonia Reyes Prado, presented the final report (A/HRC/28/76). During the ensuing discussion, statements were made by a member of the Advisory Committee and the observer for a State (see annex II). The Rapporteur of the drafting group made concluding remarks.

3. The negative impact of corruption on the enjoyment of human rights

13. At its 3rd meeting, on 24 February 2015, the Advisory Committee, pursuant to Human Rights Council resolution 23/9, held a discussion on the negative impact of corruption on the enjoyment of human rights. The Rapporteur of the drafting group, Katharina Pabel, presented the final report (A/HRC/28/73). During the ensuing discussion, statements were made by members of the Advisory Committee (see annex II). The Rapporteur of the drafting group made concluding remarks.

4. Human rights and unilateral coercive measures

14. At its 3rd meeting, on 24 February 2015, the Advisory Committee, pursuant to Human Rights Council resolution 24/14, held a discussion on human rights and unilateral coercive measures. The Rapporteur of the drafting group, Imeru Tamrat Yigezu, presented the progress report (A/HRC/28/74). During the ensuing discussion, statements were made by members of the Advisory Committee and observers for States (see annex II). The Rapporteur of the drafting group made concluding remarks.

5. Promoting human rights through sport and the Olympic ideal

15. At its 4th meeting, on 24 February 2015, the Advisory Committee, pursuant to Human Rights Council resolution 27/8, held a discussion on promoting human rights through sport and the Olympic ideal. The Rapporteur of the drafting group, Mikhail Lebedev, gave an overview of the progress report (A/HRC/27/58). During the

ensuing discussion, statements were made by members of the Advisory Committee and observers for States (see annex II). The Rapporteur of the drafting group made concluding remarks.

16. At the 8th meeting, on 27 January 2015, Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani, Chair of the drafting group on promoting human rights through sport and the Olympic ideal, introduced a draft text on the action (A/HRC/AC/14/L.1), which was sponsored by all members of the Advisory Committee. The draft text was adopted without a vote (see section I, action 14/1, above).

6. Local government and human rights

At its 5th meeting, on 25 February 2015, the Advisory Committee, pursuant to 17. Human Rights Council resolution 27/4, held a discussion on local government and human rights. In a video statement, the Special Rapporteur on adequate housing as a component of the right to an adequate standard of living and the right to non-discrimination in that context, Leilani Farha, presented her report on the role of local and other subnational levels of government and how they can be fully engaged in the realization of the right to adequate housing (A/HRC/28/62). Members of the Advisory Committee raised questions on the issue (see annex II), which were answered by the officer of the Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights assigned to assist the Special Rapporteur. The Chair of the drafting group, Katharina Pabel, presented the draft final report (A/HRC/AC/14/CRP.1). During the ensuing discussion, statements were made by members of the Advisory Committee and the observer for a State (see annex II).

18. At the 8th meeting, on 27 February 2015, Katharina Pabel, the Chair of the drafting group on local government and human rights, introduced a draft text on the action (A/HRC/AC/14/L.2), which was sponsored by all members of the Advisory Committee. The draft text was adopted without a vote (see section I, action 14/2, above).

7. Activities of vulture funds and the impact on human rights

19. At its 6th meeting, on 25 February 2015, the Advisory Committee, pursuant to Human Rights Council resolution 27/30, held a discussion on the activities of vulture funds and the impact on human rights. The Independent Expert on the effects of foreign debt and other related international financial obligations of States on the full enjoyment of all human rights, Juan Pablo Bohoslavsky, and the Special Advisor on Economics and Development Finance at the South Centre, Yuefen Li, gave presentations on the issue. The representative of Argentina took the floor as the main sponsor of resolution 27/30. The Rapporteur of the drafting group, Jean Ziegler, also gave a presentation and an overview of the concept paper. During the ensuing discussion, statements were made by members of the Advisory Committee, and observers for States and non-governmental organizations (see annex II). The external experts and the Rapporteur of the drafting group made concluding remarks.

20. At the 8th meeting, on 27 February 2015, Ahmer Bilal Soofi, Chair of the drafting group on the activities of vulture funds and the impact on human rights, introduced a draft text on the action (A/HRC/AC/14/L.3), which was sponsored by all Advisory Committee members. The orally revised draft text was adopted without a vote (see section I, action 14/3, above).

B. Follow-up to reports of the Committee submitted to the Human Rights Council

1. Right to food

21. At the 7th meeting, on 26 February 2015, the Chair of the Advisory Committee informed the members about the second session of the open-ended intergovernmental working group mandated to negotiate, finalize and submit to the Council a draft United Nations declaration on the rights of peasants, which was held from 2 to 6 February 2015.

2. Promotion of the right of peoples to peace

22. At the same meeting, the Chair of the Advisory Committee informed the members that the third session of the open-ended intergovernmental working group mandated to progressively negotiate a draft United Nations declaration on the right to peace would be held from 20 to 24 April 2015, with the aim of finalizing the text in order to present it to the Human Rights Council in June 2015.

IV. Implementation of sections III and IV of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 5/1 of 18 June 2007, and section III of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 16/21of 25 March 2011

A. Review of methods of work

23. At its 7th meeting, on 26 February 2015, the Advisory Committee held a discussion on enhancing its procedural efficiency. Statements were made by members of the Advisory Committee (see annex II).

24. At its 8th meeting, on 27 February 2015, Obiora Chinedu Okafor, Chair of the Advisory Committee, introduced a draft text on the action (A/HRC/AC/14/L.4), which was sponsored by all Advisory Committee members. The orally revised draft text was adopted without a vote (see section I, action 14/4, above).

B. Agenda and annual programme of work, including new priorities

25. At its 7th meeting, on 26 February 2015, the Advisory Committee held a discussion on new priorities and decided to draft reflection papers to be considered by the Committee at its fifteenth session (see section I, action 14/4, above).

26. At the same meeting, the Committee decided to resubmit the following research proposals that had been submitted to the Council at its previous sessions:

(a) The possibility of establishing a universal human rights court: strengthening the current human rights protection system;⁹

- (b) Citizens' security and human rights;¹⁰
- (c) Youth and human rights;¹¹

⁹ See A/HRC/AC/12/2, annex IV, section A.

¹⁰ Ibid., section B.

- (d) The impact of settler colonialism on human rights;¹²
- (e) Whistle-blowing and human rights;¹³
- (f) Preserving international watercourses to protect the right to life and food;¹⁴
- (g) Unaccompanied child migration and human rights.¹⁵

27. During the ensuing discussion, statements were made by members of the Advisory Committee (see annex II).

28. At the 8th meeting, on 27 February 2015, Obiora Chinedu Okafor, Chair of the Advisory Committee, introduced a draft text on the action (A/HRC/AC/14/L.5), which was sponsored by all Advisory Committee members. The draft text was adopted without a vote (see section I, action 14/5, above).

V. Report of the Advisory Committee on its fourteenth session

29. At the 8th meeting, on 27 February 2015, Mikhail Lebedev, Rapporteur of the Advisory Committee, presented the draft report on the fourteenth session of the Committee. The Committee adopted the draft report *ad referendum* and decided to entrust the Rapporteur with its finalization.

30. At the same meeting, Mr. Al Faihani, Mr. Bennani, Ms. Crăciunean, Ms. Pabel, Ms. Reyes Prado, Mr. Soh and Mr. Yigezu made closing statements. The Secretary of the Advisory Committee made closing remarks on behalf of the Officer in charge of the Human Rights Council Mechanisms Division of the Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights. Following the usual exchange of courtesies, the Chair made the final closing remarks and declared the fourteenth session of the Advisory Committee closed.

¹¹ See A/HRC/AC/9/6, annex IV, section III.

¹² See A.HRC/AC/13/2, annex IV, section A.

¹³ Ibid., section B.

¹⁴ Ibid., section D.

¹⁵ Ibid., section E.

Annexes

Annex I

Agenda

- 1. Election of officers.
- 2. Adoption of the agenda and organization of work.
- 3. Requests addressed to the Advisory Committee stemming from Human Rights Council resolutions:
 - (a) Requests currently under consideration by the Committee:
 - (i) Integration of a gender perspective;
 - (ii) Promotion of a democratic and equitable international order;
 - (iii) Integration of the perspective of persons with disabilities;
 - (iv) Promotion and protection of human rights in post-disaster and post-conflict situations;
 - (v) The negative impact of corruption on the enjoyment of human rights;
 - (vi) Promoting human rights through sport and the Olympic ideal;
 - (vii) Local government and human rights;
 - (viii) Human rights and unilateral coercive measures;
 - (ix) Technical cooperation for the prevention of attacks against persons with albinism;
 - (x) Activities of vulture funds and impact on human rights.

(b) Follow-up to reports of the Committee submitted to the Human Rights Council:

- (i) Right to food;
- (ii) Promotion of the right of peoples to peace.
- 4. Implementation of sections III and IV of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 5/1 of 18 June 2007 and section III of the annex to Council resolution 16/21 of 25 March 2011:
 - (a) Review of methods of work;
 - (b) Agenda and annual programme of work, including new priorities.
- 5. Report of the Advisory Committee on its fourteenth session.

List of speakers

[English only]

Agenda item Meeting and date Speakers Requests addressed to the 3. Advisory Committee stemming from Human Rights Council resolutions Requests currently under Promotion and protection of 2nd meeting Members: Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani, Anantonia (iv) (a) consideration by the Committee human rights in post-disaster and 23 February 2015 Reyes Prado (Rapporteur) post-conflict situations State observer: Uruguay The negative impact of 3rd meeting Members: Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani, Mohamed (v) corruption on the enjoyment of 24 February 2015 Bennani, Mario Luis Coriolano, Karla Hananía de human rights Varela, Obiora Chinedu Okafor, Katharina Pabel (Rapporteur) Promoting human rights 4th meeting Members: Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani (Chair), (vi) through sport and the Olympic 24 February 2015 Mohamed Bennani, Mikhail Lebedev (Rapporteur), ideal Yishan Zhang State observers: China, Greece, Russian Federation (vii) Local government and 5th meeting Members (questions on the Special Rapporteur's report): Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani, Mikhail human rights 25 February 2015 Lebedev, Katharina Pabel (Chair), Yishan Zhang Members (discussion): Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani, Mohamed Bennani, Karla Hananía de Varela, Obiora Chinedu Okafor, Katharina Pabel (Chair), Changrok Soh, Yishan Zhang State observer: Republic of Korea

Agenda item		Meeting and date	Speakers	
	(viii) Human rights and unilateral coercive measures	3rd meeting 24 February 2015	Members: Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani, Karla Hananía de Varela, Mikhail Lebedev, Obiora Chinedu Okafor, Imeru Tamrat Yigezu (Rapporteur), Yishan Zhang, Jean Ziegler (Chair)	
			State observers: Cuba, Russian Federation, Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)	
	(ix) Technical cooperation for the prevention of attacks against persons with albinism	1st meeting 23 February 2015	Members: Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani, Laurence Boisson de Chazournes (Rapporteur), Karla Hananía de Varela, Kaoru Obata, Imeru Tamrat Yigezu, Yishan Zhang	
			Non-governmental organization observer: Under the Same Sun	
	(x) Activities of vulture funds and the impact on human rights	6th meeting 25 February 2015	Members: Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani, Mohamed Bennani, Mario Luis Coriolano, Karla Hananía d Varela, Mikhail Lebedev, Obiora Chinedu Okafo Ahmer Bilal Soofi (Chair), Jean Ziegler (Rapporteur)	
			State observers: Argentina, Bolivia (Plurinational State of), Brazil, Russian Federation, Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)	
			Non-governmental organization observers: Cente of Concern (on behalf of Jubilee USA Network), Centro de Estudios Legales y Sociales (CELS), Centre Europe-Tires Monde (CETIM) and Committee for the Abolition of Third World Deb (CADTM) (joint statement)	
(b) Follow-up to reports of the Committee submitted to the Human Rights Council	(ii) Promotion of the right of peoples to peace	7th meeting 26 February 2015	Members: Mario Luis Coriolano (Chair)	

Agenda item	Meeting and date	Speakers	
4. Implementation of sections III and IV of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 5/1 of 18 June 2007 and section III of the annex to Council resolution 16/21 of 25 March 2011			
(a) Review of methods of work	7th meeting 26 February 2015	Members: Saeed Mohamed Al Faihani, Mohamed Bennani; Mario Luis Coriolano, Laura- Maria Crăciunean, Karla Hananía de Varela, Kaoru Obata, Obiora Chinedu Okafor, Katharina Pabel, Anantonia Reyes Prado, Changrok Soh, Imeru Tamrat Yigezu	
(b) Agenda and annual programme of work, including new priorities	7th meeting 26 February 2015	Members: Mohamed Bennani, Mario Luis Coriolano, Karla Hananía de Varela, Mikhail Lebedev, Kaoru Obata, Katharina Pabel, Anantonia Reyes Prado, Changrok Soh, Ahmer Bilal Soofi, Imeru Tamrat Yigezu, Yishan Zhang	

Annex III

List of documents issued for the fourteenth session of the Advisory Committee

Documents issued in the general series

Symbol	Agenda item	
A/HRC/AC/14/1	1	Provisional agenda
A/HRC/AC/14/1/Add.1	1	Annotations to the provisional agenda
A/HRC/AC/14/2	5	Report of the Advisory Committee on its fourteenth session

Documents issued in the limited series

Symbol	Agenda item	
A/HRC/AC/14/L.1	3	Promoting human rights through sport and the Olympic ideal
A/HRC/AC/14/L.2	3	Local government and human rights
A/HRC/AC/14/L.3	3	The activities of vulture funds and the impact on human rights
A/HRC/AC/14/L.4	4	Review of methods of work
A/HRC/AC/14/L.5	4	Agenda and annual programme of work, including new priorities

Documents issued in the non-governmental organizations series

Symbol	Agenda item	
A/HRC/AC/14/NGO/1	4	Written statement submitted by Young Power in Social Action (YPSA), a non-governmental organization with special consultative status